
From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

To: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in>; Anju Mehto <maintenance@charcoalconcepts.com>; Anju Mehto
<maintenance@charcoalconcepts.com>

Subject: FW: Requesting approval for carpentry and Sofa refurbishment work at CC PMC Chennai 
Date: 21.11.2024 09:29:12 (+01:00)
Attachments: Quote_ CC PMC Sofa refurbishment work.pdf (2 pages), Quote_ CC PMC carpentry work.pdf (2 pages), chennai PMC Copper.pdf (1 page), Re_ CC PMC 

carpentry work.eml (1 page), Quote_ CC PMC carpentry work.pdf (2 pages), Quote_ CC PMC Sofa refurbishment work.pdf (2 pages)

Please raise PR

From: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 2:43 PM
To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>
Cc: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>
Subject: FW: Requesting approval for carpentry and Sofa refurbishment work at CC PMC Chennai 

Hi Amol – please proceed.

Best,

Reetesh

From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Sent: 21 November 2024 13:35
To: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>
Cc: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>
Subject: FW: Requesting approval for carpentry and Sofa refurbishment work at CC PMC Chennai 

Dear Sir, 

Requesting approval on cost on PO for INR.1,75,893/- towards carpentry work and Sofa refurbishment work at CC PMC Chennai. 

Justification of expense :- Polishing of chairs and tables along with Sofa is needed as they are critical with guest point of view. 

Following work will be done -

-Laminate change 
-Sofa rexine and foam change 
-Table chair polishing work -60 nos 

Rate comparison :-

Comparative Statement for PO Approval

Preparation Date 11/16/2024

Brand Name Copper Chimney PMC Chennai

Reference No. 
Budgeted

Indenting Department DCPL -  Maintenance

SR 
NO

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Previous 
Procurement

UOM Quantity

Swamini Enterprise
(negotiated)

Hycom process Sunil Singh

Vendor Rate
AMOUNT

Rate
AMOUNT

Rate
AMOUNT

INR) INR)

1

Providing and fixing Raxine and foam for refurbishment of SOFA work.
Removing existing rexine and fixing 2 inches Foam make Durolfow with 
32 density.
Fixing rexine make Roseli mathcing existing colour 6 Seater Sofa (2 set)

RFT 24 706 16932 980 23520 935

2

Providing and fixing Raxine and foam for refurbishment of SOFA work.
Removing existing rexine and fixing 2 inches Foam make Durolfow with 
32 density.
Fixing rexine make Roseli mathcing existing colour 5 seater sofa (3 set)

RFT 30 706 21165 960 28800 935

3

Providing and fixing Raxine and foam for refurbishment of SOFA work.
Removing existing rexine and fixing 2 inches Foam make Durolfow with 
32 density.
Fixing rexine make Roseli mathcing existing colour 8 seater sofa ( 1 set)

RFT 16 706 11288 960 15360 935

4

Providing and fixing Raxine and foam for refurbishment of SOFA work.
Removing existing rexine and fixing 2 inches Foam make Durolfow with 
32 density.
Fixing rexine make Roseli mathcing existing colour L shape corner sofa 
(14 feet)

RFT 14 706 9877 990 13860 935

5

Providng and fixing new lamination on table top. 
Removing old lamination with scraping and fixing Sunmica with 0.8 mm 
std lamination  along with
necessary polishing work 4 FeetX 4 feet Table

Nos 4 4675 18700 5900 23600 5700

6 Providng and fixing new lamination on table top. Removing old 
lamination with scraping and fixing Sunmica 

Nos 4 3315 13260 4200 16800 3900



with 0.8 mm std lamination  along with necessary polishing work 2 FeetX 
2 Feet Table

7

Polish work for chairs - Scrapping exisiting surface and preparing surface 
for polish,
applying joint filler and applying shiny polish coat matching exisiting 
shade

Nos 60 714 42840 800 48000 740

8 Polish work- Masala rack, side station,System table,corner patches of Sofa Lot 1 17213 7500 25000 25000 20500

9 Covering front side table plywood (6 FeetX1 feet) Lot 1 1700 7500 4000 4000 3000

Total 149062 198940

Add: IGST@

Add: CGST@ 9% 13415.58 17904.6

ADD: SGST@ 9% 13415.58 17904.6

Add: Forwarding/Cartage Charges

Others 

GST and Other charges(B)

Adjustment(+/-)

Total(A+B)-Net Landed Cost 175893.16 234749.2 218111.2

Terms and Conditions

1. Payment Terms
100% Payment With 
GST On Invoice.

100% Payment 
With GST On 
Invoice.

100% Payment 
With GST On 
Invoice.

2. Delivery Time 1 Week 1 Week 1 Week

3. Other

Recommendation Logic Note-  Swamini Enterprise has shared thelowest quote

(Indenting Department):Repair and Maintenance

Saurav Amol Punde Vijay Sarkale

Regards, 
Amol

From: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 1:23 PM
To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>
Subject: FW: Requesting approval for carpentry and Sofa refurbishment work at CC PMC Chennai 

Hi Amol – Please proceed from my end.
And now there won’t be any major expense in outlet except day-to-day repair and maintenance work.

Warm Regards,

Mithilesh.

From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 5:12 PM
To: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>
Subject: RE: Requesting approval for carpentry and Sofa refurbishment work at CC PMC Chennai 

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

2 RFT 30 706 21165 960 28800 935



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

6

Providng and fixing new lamination on table top. Removing old 
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

From: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in> 
Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2024 1:33 PM
To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>
Subject: Requesting approval for carpentry and Sofa refurbishment work at CC PMC Chennai 

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

1 RFT 24 706 16932 980 23520 935



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
Saurav Pillai 



Contact email ID

Quote No

Customer Info 

Sr No qty Unit Unit price Amount

1

a 24 RFT 830 19920

b 30 RFT 830 24900

c 16 RFT 830 13280

d 14 RFT 830 11620

69720

12549.6

82269.6

Swamini  Enterprises

Alpesh 9579558088 swaminientp0909@gmail.com

23/30 Date 10-Nov-24

GST-27CRVPP5856R1Z9

CC, PMC chennai

Terms and conditions

Description 

Total

Tax 18%

Subtotal 

Work can start only afer receiving PO

Providing and fixing Raxine and foam for refurbishment of SOFA work. 

Removing existing rexine and fixing 2 inches Foam make Durolfow with 32 

density.Fixing rexine make Roseli mathcing existing colour

6 Seater Sofa (2 set)

5 seater sofa (3 set)

8 seater sofa ( 1 set)

L shape corner sofa (14 feet)

mailto:swaminientp0909@gmail.com


0

0

0

0



Contact email ID

Quote No

Customer Info 

Sr No qty Unit Unit price Amount

1

a 4 Nos 5500 22000

b 4 Nos 3900 15600

2

a 60 Nos 840 50400

b 1 Lum 20250 20250

3 1 Lum 2000 2000

110250

19845

130095

CC, PMC chennai

Terms and conditions

Description 

Total

Tax 18%

Subtotal 

Work can start only afer receiving PO

Providng and fixing new lamination on table top. Removing old lamination 

with scraping and fixing Sunmica with 0.8 mm std lamination  along with 

necessary polishing work

4 FeetX 4 feet Table 

2 FeetX 2 Feet Table

Polish work- Scrapping exisiting surface and preparing surface for polish, 

applying joint filler and applying shiny polish coat matching exisiting shade

Polish work- Masala rack, side station,System table,corner patches of Sofa

Chairs 

Covering front side table plywood (6 FeetX1 feet)

Swamini  Enterprises

Alpesh 9579558088 swaminientp0909@gmail.com

23/30 Date 10-Nov-24

GST-27CRVPP5856R1Z9

mailto:swaminientp0909@gmail.com


0

0

0

0



Sl.n
o

Description Unit Quantity Rates Amount

1 Providing and fixing Raxine and foam for refurbishment of SOFA work.
Removing existing rexine and fixing 2 inches Foam make Durolfow with 32 density.Fixing rexine make Roseli mathcing 
existing colour 6 Seater Sofa (2 set)

24 RFT 935 22440

2 Providing and fixing Raxine and foam for refurbishment of SOFA work.
Removing existing rexine and fixing 2 inches Foam make Durolfow with 32 density.Fixing rexine make Roseli mathcing 
existing colour 5 seater sofa (3 set)

30 RFT 935 28050

3 Providing and fixing Raxine and foam for refurbishment of SOFA work.
Removing existing rexine and fixing 2 inches Foam make Durolfow with 32 density.Fixing rexine make Roseli mathcing 
existing colour 8 seater sofa ( 1 set)

16 RFT 935 14960

4 Providing and fixing Raxine and foam for refurbishment of SOFA work.
Removing existing rexine and fixing 2 inches Foam make Durolfow with 32 density.Fixing rexine make Roseli mathcing 
existing colour L shape corner sofa (14 feet)

14 RFT 935 13090

5 Providng and fixing new lamination on table top. 
Removing old lamination with scraping and fixing Sunmica with 0.8 mm std lamination  along with
necessary polishing work 4 FeetX 4 feet Table

4 Nos 5700 22800

6 Providng and fixing new lamination on table top. 
Removing old lamination with scraping and fixing Sunmica with 0.8 mm std lamination  along with
necessary polishing work 2 FeetX 2 Feet Table

4 Nos 3900 15600

7
Polish work for chairs - Scrapping exisiting surface and preparing surface for polish,
 applying joint filler and applying shiny polish coat matching exisiting shade

60 Nos 740 44400

8 Polish work- Masala rack, side station,System table,corner patches of Sofa
1 Lot 20500 20500

9 Covering front side table plywood (6 FeetX1 feet)
1 Lot 3000 3000

10

11

12

184840

16636

16636

218111

Total

SGST@9%

CGST@9%

Grand Total

Two lakh sixty thousand six hundred sixty two only.

PMC Chennai Month Nov.24

GST: 27AAACD1685R1Z3

Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd. Date 30-07-24

Copper Chimany GST 27EBIPS2252H1ZF

SUNIL SINGH
H NO 70/4, LAXMI NAGAR DHOBIGHAT, ANAND NAGAR GHODBANDER ROAD, THANE, Thane, Maharashtra, 400607

TO Qutation 
No

403



From: Rasika Pawar <swaminientp0909@gmail.com>
To: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in>
Subject: Re: CC PMC carpentry work
Date: 16.11.2024 13:30:24 (+01:00)

Dear sir,
As we discussed, I can offer 15% less on base price for both quotation.
Will share revise quotation by evening. 

Regards,.
Swamini entp 

On Sat, 16 Nov, 2024, 1:08 pm Saurav Pillai, <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in> wrote:

Hi, 

As discussed please share the negotiated quotes. 

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
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